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NEW QUESTION 1

A PM is responsible for implementing a new customer relationship management system and has learned that the sales organization is reluctant to utilize the new
system. The organization’s reluctance could jeopardize the success of the project. Which of the following steps should be taken to understand the adoption issues
and gain organizational acceptance of the initiative? (Choose two.)

A. Train users on the proper use of the system.
B. Escalate the issue to the CCB.

C. Hold sessions to understand user challenges.
D. Track system usage and report user activity.
E. Log the issue in the project risk register.

F. Create a memorandum of acceptable use.

Answer: CE

NEW QUESTION 2
A project manager realizes that a project will not be completed on time due to resource constraints. Which of the following actions should the project manager take
NEXT?

A. Trigger the contingency plan and communicate with the stakeholders.

B. Work with the functional managers to create a work-around.

C. Submit a change request to the change control board.

D. Transfer the risk by hiring a new vendor who was successful on a previous project.
E. Set up an escalation meeting with the sponsor.

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION 3
A PM has identified all the resources involved in a project. The next step is to identify which resources are responsible for which tasks. Which of the following
should be used to document this information?

A. RFI

B. RACI
C. WBS
D. SOW

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION 4
A project manager was not part of a contract negotiation. The project manager is concerned that stakeholders will expect the project to achieve deliverables
requested in the RFP. Which of the following documents should the project manager produce FIRST to start communication about the boundaries of the project?

A. Milestone chart
B. Work breakdown structure
C. Project charter
D. Detailed scope statement

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION 5
In a functional organization, a project has been completed successfully. Which of the following actions would the project manager MOST likely perform?

A. Assemble a new project with existing resources.

B. Obtain the final report from release management.

C. Notify the functional manager that resources are released.
D. Allocate resources in a different project.

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION 6
A third party needs to perform a short-term task for which the duration cannot be accurately estimated and the cost cannot be calculated in advance. Which of the
following should the project manager put in place before work begins?

A. Time and materials contract
B. Master service agreement
C. Fixed-price contract

D. Statement of work

E. Cost-plus agreement

Answer: A
NEW QUESTION 7
While developing a project charter, a PM discovers that some of the legal requirements have not been addressed during the project concept preparation, which

could result in significant financial penalties against the organization. The PM knows that implementation of appropriate changes is costly and will exceed the
budget and scope of the project. Which of the following should the PM do FIRST?
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A. Escalate the finding to the change control board.

B. Add a risk to the risk register for validation.

C. Consult the RACI matrix to identify ownership of the risk.

D. Have a meeting with the project sponsor and main stakeholders.

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION 8
Which of the following is a quality assurance tool?

A. Defining project goals

B. Identifying the root cause analysis
C. Assessing employee efficiency

D. Assessing skill gaps

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION 9

The high-level technical requirements for a new application state that the application should be suitable to support enterprise-level client-server solutions. Which of
the following meets these requirements?

A. Data warehouse

B. SQL database

C. Multitier architecture

D. Content management system

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION 10

A visual that displays team progress was created for stand-up meetings. Which of the following BEST describes what is being represented on the visual?
A. Decision board

B. Whiteboard

C. Task board

D. Dashboard

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION 10
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